
  

  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 

Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500

E-Mail  purch@gtcounty.org

Website  http://www.gtcounty.org 

ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #21-043 

BID NUMBER:  21-043  ISSUE DATE:  Friday, July 23, 2021 

OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, August 4, 2021     OPENING TIME:  3:00 PM (ET) 

Pre-Bid Conference:  None 

PROCUREMENT FOR:  Court Construction and Resurfacing (multiple locations) 

This addendum will amend Bid #21-043, Court Construction and Resurfacing (multiple 

locations) originally issued on Wednesday, July 14, 2021.  This clarification is being provided to 

all known and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and 

original bid documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid 

Opportunities” from the Quick Links section.   

Question #1: What is the estimated price value for the project? 

Response: The budget is $476,500.  

Question #2: When is the anticipated construction start date for this project? 

Response: Please refer to page 5, item #5 of the original bid document. Also, please refer 

to page 61, item #5 where we are seeking this information from bidders on 

the mandatory bid submittal form. 

Question #3: I did not see any timeline for when the work has to be completed.  Given it is late 

in the year and leaves come down in the fall (for painting purposes), can some of 

the work be extended to 2022 or does all of it have to be finished this calendar 

year? 
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Response: Please refer to page 5, item #5 of the original bid document. Also, please refer 

to page 61, item #6 where we are seeking this information from bidders on 

the mandatory bid submittal form. 

Question #4: Do all of them have to be going on concurrently at once? 

Response: Please refer to page 5, item #5 of the original bid document. In addition, the 

Director of Parks and Recreation has stated that she can work with the 

awarded contractor on a reasonable schedule.  South Island would be the 

most pressing.  Into 2022 is anticipated due to both contractor availability 

and time of year.  

Question #5: I saw this solicitation for bid and wanted to reach out to you.  This is not in our 

scope of work but I wanted to see if you would also be submitting a solicitation 

for bid on the equipment that will be needed once the surfaces are complete 

(tennis nets, pickle ball nets, wind screens for fencing, basketball rim systems, 

etc…)? 

Response: We will not be soliciting for equipment separately.  This bid includes 

equipment and installation.  

Question #6: Do you guys have a completion date for the project? 

Response: Please refer to page 5, item #5 of the original bid document. Also, please refer 

to page 61, item #6 where we are seeking this information from bidders on 

the mandatory bid submittal form. 

Question #7: Is it possible to get the “report” of who has downloaded the documents on this 

project. 

Response: Yes, please find the report attached.  Please keep in mind however that the 

attached report only shows vendors who were registered and logged into the 

vendor registry system at the time they viewed/downloaded the documents.  

Since the County does not require a vendor to be registered to 

view/download the documents, this is not an accurate representation of 

interested parties.  The County does however require registration in order to 

submit a bid electronically through this system. 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
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EventDate Actions CompanyName Email City County State Diversities MinorityStatus

7/14/2021 15:21 View Construction Journal p.exton@constructionjournal.com Stuart Martin FL None none

7/14/2021 15:22 Download - (Bid21043.pdf) Construction Journal p.exton@constructionjournal.com Stuart Martin FL None none

7/16/2021 9:05 View Deltek sourcemanagement@deltek.com Seattle WA None none

7/16/2021 9:05 Download - (Bid21043.pdf) Deltek sourcemanagement@deltek.com Seattle WA None none

7/15/2021 7:46 Download - (Bid21043.pdf) Dodge Data & Analytics s.kalyanaraman@construction.com Arlington TX VOSB none

7/20/2021 5:13 View Dodge Data & Analytics s.kalyanaraman@construction.com Arlington TX VOSB none

7/15/2021 8:55 View IMS cawr@imsinfo.com San Diego San Diego CA None none

7/15/2021 8:55 Download - (Bid21043.pdf) IMS cawr@imsinfo.com San Diego San Diego CA None none

7/19/2021 15:21 View Kingston Electric carrie@kingstonelectric.net Conway Horry SC None none

7/14/2021 10:06 View Pro Construction of GA broddey@proconstructionofga.com Macon Bibb GA None none

7/14/2021 10:06 Download - (Bid21043.pdf) Pro Construction of GA broddey@proconstructionofga.com Macon Bibb GA None none

7/15/2021 6:02 Download - (Bid21043.pdf) RFx Analyst  Inc. rfp@rfxanalyst.com Dana Point Orange CA None none

7/21/2021 8:45 View RFx Analyst  Inc. rfp@rfxanalyst.com Dana Point Orange CA None none

7/15/2021 14:29 View The Schneider company spalanza@tscltg.com Greenville Greenville SC None none

7/15/2021 14:30 Download - (Bid21043.pdf) The Schneider company spalanza@tscltg.com Greenville Greenville SC None none

Bid # 21-043, Addendum #1 Georgetown County, South Carolina Page 3 of 4



  

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

BID #21-043 

Court Construction and Resurfacing (multiple locations) 

Mandatory Submittal Form 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

COMPANY NAME: 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date: Initialed By: 

□ Addendum #2 Received Date: Initialed By: 

□ Addendum #3 Received Date: Initialed By: 

□ Addendum #4 Received Date: Initialed By: 

□ Addendum #5 Received Date: Initialed By: 

□ Addendum #6 Received Date: Initialed By: 
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